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Contract CM2900,
Renewal of Commercial Pest Control Service Agreement

This letter confirms the renewal of the Contract on the terms set out below.,

1 Department Name: Solid Waste
2 Vendor Name: Bug Out
3 Contract Contract titie:  Commercial Pest Control Service Agreement

Contract tracking number. CM2900-AR1
Account No : 01344534-546020

Amount: $456.00

v ;
i bt

On behalf of the Nassau County Board of County Commissioners, the Department gives notice
that the term of the Contract automatically renewed for one (1) year, beginning 8/1/2021 and
ending 7/31/20%1', in accordance with the provisions of the Contract.
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Yours sincerely ;Q(/

Douy, DL 8/18/2021
! Depantmen read Date
i

Approved by:

g 8/19/2021

£

erpdiaEEMAREgement Dats

. 8/24/2021

| Megan, Dickl o /24/
| Office of Management & Budget Date
] Plichael 5. W ollin 8/25/2021
| County Attorney Date

COUNTY MANAGER - FINAL SIGNATURE APPROVAL

8/25/2021

Taev E. vo"‘)t_l A—I—C,P
Taco E. Pope, AICP, County Manager Date




Tina Barnett

From: Amber Carter <acarter@nassaucountyfl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1.02 PM

To: Tina Barnett

Cc: Brenda Linville; Heather Nazworth

Subject: *EXTERNAL*: RE: Bug Out.pdf

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

'm sorry. It is an annual auto-renewal. The dates should be 8/1/2021 through 7/31/2022. Do | need to reroute, or will
this email suffice?

Amber N. Carter

Executive Legal Assistant to
Michael S. Mullin

Nassau County Attorney
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6
Yulee, Florida 32097
Phone: (904) 530-6100

Fax: (904)321-2658

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact
this office by phone or in writing.

From: Tina Barnett <tbarnett@nassauclerk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:49 AM

To: Amber Carter <acarter@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: Brenda Linville <blinville@nassauclerk.com>; Heather Nazworth <hnazworth@nassauclerk.com>
Subject: Bug Out.pdf

Amber,
Please look at the dates on the Docu Sign Document showing beginning 08/1/2021 ending 07/31/2021?

Thanks,
Tina Barnett
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{Contract Management Use anly)

CONTRACT APPROVAL FORM
CONTRACT
TRACKING NO.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION CM g ’{00

Bug Out Pest Control
Name:

463509 E. State Rd 200 Yulee FL 32097
Address .

City State Zip
Contractor’s Administrator Name: Jim Sumner Title: Commercial Pest Service
el 9047438272 cell:  204-994-5651 Email: jsumner@bugoutservice.com
Contract Name: _ Service Agreement for Pest Control Contract Value: $605
Brief Description: Service Maintenance Agreement for pest control at Solid Waste Department. To be treaed qtrly
8/1/2020 713112021

Contract Dates : From: to: Status: _ X New Renew Amend#  WA/Task Order
How Procured: __ Sole Source _ Single Source __ ITB _ RFP _ RFQ __ Coop. ___ Other X

If Processing an Amendment:

Contract #: Increase Amount of Existing Contract: .

New Contract Dates: to _ TOTAL OR AMENDMENT AMOUNT:

APPRO\/A L§PURSUANT TO NASSAU COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY, SECTION 6

| D \ e N AV Solid Waste
Depar ment Head ngnature Date Submitting Department
- 2
5 g e ' *7/633 90 01344534-546022
Céfmact Mdnauem;,m TDate Funding Source/Acet #f
Oiﬁ/¢ age/ﬁ eift
/]
. / //

/
Conmunents: __

//f" /2
// / 4" ~
s Mulhr{//// 7/ “Ddte

RETURN ORIGINAL(S) IO CONTRACT MANAGEMENT FOR DISTRIBUTION AS FOLLOWS:
Original: Clerk’s Services; Coatractor (original or certified copy)
Copy: Department
Office of Management & Budget
Contract Management
Cierk Finance

Revised 9/24/2012
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Jim Sumner, Commercial Pest Services
jsumner@bugoutservice.com

O, 904-743-8272 « C, 904-994-5651 » F, 904-819-9404
foll ree 877-BUG-U-CUT + BugOutService.com
136 North One Drive « St. Augustine, FL 32095
Froteciing your home, your family «nd our environmen,
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{71136 North One Drive

[] 5951 Arlington Expressway Lead Source;
/ St. Augustine, FL 32095 Jacksonville, FL 32211
[D§463509 E. State Road 200 [ 6972 Blanding Bivd.
: Yulee, FL 32097 Jacksonville | FL 32244

' \ [ 530 N. 3rd Street
l Jacksonville Beach, FL

7710 Juniper Road
12250 e EPSL , 1-877-BUG-U-OUT
info@bugoutservice.com
www.BugOutService.com

COMMERCIAL PEST CONTROL SERVICE AGREEMENT

SERVICE INFORMATION

L7 s s 0 ed O ISl S S L AT

BILLING INFORMATION

Name: First e Last Name: First Last e
Company Name Address MY\ b : .
i . ) ) X N e
76 CLis fugdissd S A Q e
Service Address City s o State ZIp
s s s P Py o
. ,//,.a/‘/ . A —
(;n;_ . Sate Zip Phona # .+ Mobile # Alternate Phone #
R Ay e ) _
Phone # Mobila # Alternate Phone # Email Address
bdiden © passauioy vty Freom
Email Address

This is a Commercial Pest Control Service Agreement (*Agreement”)
between BUG OUYT ({COMPANY" and the above-named Customer
("Customer"). In consideration for the payment of the Service Fee, and
any applicable sales tax, set forlh below and subject to the general
terms and conditions provided within this Agreement, Company will
provide a pest contral service noted below at the Structure(s) identified
ahove and at the selected frequency.

Structure(s) Covered:

Type of Service: Eﬁtandard DPremie&Rest

Frequency: [Pteeity [F8imentnly [ Hronthly
[Eveother  nth [Fauarterly
PAYMENT INFORMATION

Service Fee, including any appiicable sales tax:

The Standard Service will consist of an intensive initial interior and
exterior treatment and followed by regularly scheduled exterior treatments
to the Structure(s) at the selected frequency for the following pests:

[AMERICANROACHES [T HOUSE CRICKETS [ WHITE FOOTED ANTS
[ ARGENTINE ANTS [(Amwpeoes  [[] RODENT BAITBOX
[F8rown BANDED ROACHES [LYFAPERwasPs  []

[rcentipeDes Crsiwermsn [

[Aearwics [FSMOKEY BROWN ROACHES
[Ffiouse anTs [Z}sToRED FOOD PRODUCT PESTS

The Premier Service will control all pests described in the Standard
service, as well as the following additional pests:

[(3carmeeancrazvants  [Frues s

(A CareenTER ANTS [hooorreas  CASPIDERS
[Hestorreamors [JmpoorTicks [ RODENT BAIT BOX
[} German ROACHES Chice O
Chere ants Sediraorants [

Beth services above include an exterior inspection for the serviced pests, as

Bavn well as spider web brushing and identification of conditions that are condu-

Initial Service Charge: $_Jg )
Additional Rodent Bait Boxes:  §_
Recurring Fee § 37 il
g J [At-Xa «Aﬁ
Payment Type: {3 Credit Card O ACH
1 PO Dother ..

I, the Customer, authorize the Company listed to charge for my services hy credit
card/ACH/bank draft and understand that this payment information will be saved for
future and reoccuring transactions on my account until | request cancellation of this
authorization by caliing or writing the branrh lncation above. ___(titial if Applicable)

cive to pest infestations which CUSTOMER must agree to address.
COMPANY will treat the Structure(s) at no additional charge if the serviced
pests appear between scheduled services.

SERVICE SCHEDULE:

I [ JANUARY [FEBRUARY | MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST |SEPTEMBER| OCTOBER | NOVEMBER | DECEMBER
| STANDARD A X A X

| PREMIER !

Promp Poy onun v Ak = GE dows Tl Sheh 217,73 +

Payment Terms: Customer’'s payment for the initial treatment is due in full upon completion and thirty (36 days from the date of each Weekly,

Monthly, Bimonthly, Every Other Month or Quarterly service.

2.4

By signing this Agreement, Customer acknowledges that Customer has read and fully understands all terms, conditions, limitations, and exclu-
sions conlained on the front and back of this Agreement, that this Agreement represents the entire agreement betweer the parties and it incorpo-

rates any and all previous oral agreements and pégotiation between th

amended unless done £0 1;1 ﬁg %) dygith ??m 5.
/ / / /
/ Da te

Accepted by: ./
A1 7
I/_/ A /1

e parties, and that this Agreement shall not be varied, modified or

Company Representative: Date:
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L.ead Source:

N -1 I7\ [ 136 North One Drive [ 5951 Ariington Expressway
7~ §t. Augustine, FL 32095 Jacksonville, FL 32211 ;
4 463505 E. State Road 200 [J 9972 Blanding Bivd.
7 Yuiee, FL 32097 Jacksonville , FL 32244 _
4 530 N. 3rd Street 7710 Jumper Road
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 O Ocala, FL 34480 1-877-BUG-L-OUT

info@bugoutservice.com
www.BugOutService.com
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COMMERCIAL PEST CONTROL SERVICE AGREEMENT

SERVICE INFORMATION BILLING INFORMATION

Legd s s oty GO A v e sy "
Name: F|f5| . Last Name: First Last e
Company Name Address M{\ 6

YOI o) Crir A Q
Service Address City State Zip
P30S e gt i o S oo
CllyL_L? - Siate L ‘Zip Phon},ﬂ Moblle # Alternate Phone ¥
§han Lo Pt

Phone # Mabie # Allemale Phone # Email Address
bdiden o bassedcoundy fireom

Emait Address

This is a Commercial Pest Control Service Agreement (‘Agreement”)
between BUG OUT ("COMPANY") and lhe above-named Customer
("Customer”), in consideration for the payment of the Service Fee, and

The Standard Service will consist of an intensive initial interior and
exterior treatment and followed by regularly scheduled exterior treatments
to the Structure(s) at the selected frequency for the following pests:

any applicable sales lax, set forth below and subject to the general
terms and conditions provided within this Agreement, Company will
provide & pest control service noted below at the Structure(s) identified
above and af the selected frequency.

[Favericanroaces [T HOUSE CRICKETs [3WHITE FOOTED ANTS
3 ARGENTINE ANTS [ﬁ’wmpsoes [C] RocenT BAT BOX
[Ferown eanpeo Roackes [dearerwases [

[Feenmpeoes Oswverrse [J

[ earwics [ SMOKEY BROWN ROACHES

[fiouse anTs [} sT0RED FOOD PRODUCT PESTS

The Premier Service will control all pests described in the Standard
service, as well as the following acdilional pests:

Struclure(s) Covered;

Type of Service: étandard [ premicrpes!
Frequency: [Teekty [JBmentry [ tionthly

] LE i OtherMonth il = .
ety Lauarery [heameeeancrazyants  [Jfues [Frers
PAYMENT INFORMATION 3 tarpenTeRANTS (wwoor eas  [sPioers
Service Fee, including any applicable sales tax: [Desiomesmems [Jwooormicks ] RODENT BAIT BOX
i 4 A PR [ GERMAN ROACHES (e 0
nitial Service Charge: N 7 EfF/ D O
IRE ANTS PRARAOH ANTS
Additional Rodent Bail Boxes.  §
Recurring Fee s iS¢ e mdinl Both services above include an exterior inspection for the serviced pests, as
Payment Type: Credit Gard O AcH well as spider web brushing and identification of conditions that are condu-
0O Fo O Other cive to pest infestations which CUSTOMER must agree to address.

COMPANY will treat the Structure(s) at no additional charge if the serviced

I, the Customer, authoize the Companry listed to charge for my services by credil :
pests appear between scheduled services.

card/ACH/bank draft and understand that this payment information will be saved for
fulura and reoccuring transactions on my account untit | request cancellation of this
authorization by calling or writing the branch !ocation above, {Initial # Applicable)

SERVICE SCHEDULE:
JANUARY_ FEBRUARY * MARCH ARRIL MAY [ JUNE JULY AUGUST |SEPTEMBER! OCTOBER | NOVEMBER | DECEMBER
STANDARD y ‘ 3 | X X
(PREMIER R e i
Prmg Poyrmunt Ak - 05 dowys Fla s 2992

Payment Terms: Customer's paymenl for the initial veatment is due in full upon complellon and thirty (3@ days from the dalc v vach Weekly,
Monthly, Bimonthly, Every Other Morith or Quarterly service. f=TT'S )q

By signing this Agreement, Customer acknowledges that Customer has read and fully understands all terms, conditions, limitations, and exciu-
sions contained on the front and.back of this Agreement, that this Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties and it incorpo-
rates any and all previous owf agreements,and gouanons between the pariies, and that this Agreement shall not be varied, modified or

amended unless done £0 i 3 y/ f
Date: Company Represertative: /CIM )A, na 12 Date:

% // V& / /

The Georgia Structural Pest gomrol Act requ:res all pest control companies ;04Maln insurance coverage. Information about
this coverage is available from this pest control company.

Accepled by:

Eiectronic Cormmunication Acknowledgement Statement. in accordance with state regulations, pest control companies have a responsibility to provide
you wilh a record every lirne a pesticide product andsor pest system is applied. This record is required to be provided to the property owner, resident or
custodian of the properiy. This record may include post-application precautionary information. Licensed and regulated by the Georgia Department of
Agriculture, 19 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive. Atlanta, Georgia 30334 (404) 656-3641.

| undersiand and requesi that my peslicide use records be orovided or made available to me electronically.

Date:

Accepted by:
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